KPI

Message

From: Herhalt, John M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17803]

Sent: 11/16/2011 11:39:24 PM

To: Meehan, Diane M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA29731]; Rockx, John

[/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17786]; Erling, Jonathan M
[/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA13722]

Subject: FW: Email 3 PowerStream

Attachments: PowerStream.pdf

Importance: High

From: Pam Hogg [mailto:phogg@collus.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:36 PM
To: Herhalt, John M

Cc: Ed Houghton

Subject: Email 3 PowerStream

Importance: High

John,

| am resending the PowerStream proposal as the one | sent earlier included the Financials in the Executive
Summary. | have attempted to recall the email, but if you have already opened the email, please delete it and
replace with the attached.

Thanks, and | apologize for confusion.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Pamela Hogg, CHRP
Executive Assistant to the President & CEO,
Manager, Human Resources and Board Secretary

Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood, ON L9Y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, ext 2255

Fav: 705.445.7540

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments.
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